MINUTES OF SIOUX COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING HELD ON OCTOBER 4, 2011

- 11-10-04 1 The Board of Supervisors of Sioux County, Iowa, met pursuant to adjournment at 9:00 o'clock a.m. with Chairman Mark Sybesma presiding. Members present were Al Bloemendaal, Arlyn Kleinwolterink, Mark Sybesma, Dennis Wright and John Degen.
- **11-10-04 2** Minutes of the meeting held on September 26, 2011, were submitted and the Chairman declared them approved.
- 11-10-04 3 Denny Vander Wel, Orange City Fire Chief notified the Board that the County will be under an Open Burning Ban effective at 9:30 a.m. this day, October 4, 2011. Motion by Degen and supported by Kleinwolterink to support the Open Burning Ban imposed by the Iowa Fire Marshal in Sioux County. Motion carried, unanimous in favor.

11-10-04 4 Dan Altena, Sioux County Sheriff

- Presented the 3rd Quarter Sheriff's Office Report. Federal inmate housing income is up and weapons permit income is up slightly. The Oak Grove training exercise went well for all the departments that were present. Altena commended Nate Huizenga on his planning and his ability to work well with other Counties and their departments. Altena also stated the Sheriff's Office arrests are about the same as last year at this time. Their calls, citations, and traffic stops are higher, which is partially due to the Saturation Project they have worked on for the second year. Fatalities and traffic accidents are down and Altena believes this is due in part to their traffic enforcement.
- The School Resource Officer program is now in its second year and is going very well. Deputy Waylon Pollema, the SRO, has done a very good job with the program. The schools in Boyden and Hospers are now included in the SRO program.

11-10-04 5 Doug Julius, Sioux County Engineer

- Asked for the approval of three permit agreements:
 - 1. Rock Valley Rural Water Install water line in northeast corner of Section 36 of Settlers Township west of intersection of Cherry Avenue and 320th Street.
 - 2. Rock Valley Rural Water Install water line 600' south of the half mile line east of Section 25 of Lincoln Township on Indian Avenue.
 - 3. Rock Valley Rural Water Install water line 200' south of the half mile line east of Section 25 of Lincoln Township on Indian Avenue.

Motion by Wright and supported by Bloemendaal to approve the aforementioned permit agreements. Motion carried, unanimous in favor.

- Julius presented two options to handle gravel stock piling at the Keehn Pit in Garfield Township. The first option is leasing adjacent land and the second option would be to purchase adjacent land. The Board decided that the second option would be the best option to pursue.
- Julius also commented on the purchase price of crushing gravel in the Chatsworth Pit. The price would be \$2.60 per ton. He also updated the Board on the construction projects around Sioux County.

11-10-04 6 COMMITTEE REPORTS:

- **Kleinwolterink** Presented a bid by All Pro Pest Management for the removal of bats in the Court House. The bid was \$1,284.00 to include a 5 year guarantee on their work. The Board decided to accept the bid and asked Kleinwolterink to notify the company to commence work as soon as possible.
- **Bloemendaal** –Attended the Mid-Sioux board meeting. Their fiscal year ended in September and they are applying for additional Grants.
- Wright –Attended a Mental Health meeting on Friday, September 30, 2011.
- **Sybesma** The County has been reimbursed the monies that were lent to the Sioux County Regional Airport because they have received their grant from the FFA.
- 11-10-04 7 Degen Commented that the Oak Grove training exercise went very well. The local fire departments as well as local law enforcement officials were present. Degen commented that Sioux County IT Director, Micah Van Maanen, the EMS officials, and the Oak Grove Staff all played an important part in the success of the exercise.
- 11-10-04 8 Claims as submitted by the Auditor were approved for payment.
- **11-10-04 9** The Chairman adjourned the meeting at 10:10 a.m. until 9:00 a.m. October 25, 2011.

ATTEST:		Mark Sybesma, Chairman Sioux County Board of Supervisors
	Linda Feikema Sioux County Deputy Auditor	